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Comment #1

Porter, Stacy

From: Victorine, Rebecca A SPK [Rebecca.A.Victorine@spk01.usace.army.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2006 6:35 AM

To: Shawn Oliver; Rosemary Stefani; Porter, Stacy; Wondolleck, John

Cc: Rinck, Jane L SPK

Subject: FW: EIS/EIR for Folsom Dam Area

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

FYI - the first comment I've received. | will work with others at the Corps to draft a response and share with you.

Thanks,
Becky

From: Almeida, Keoni [mailto:KAlmeida@caiso.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2006 10:55 AM

To: Victorine, Rebecca A SPK

Cc: jason.zarghami@intel.com; vine2@aol.com; libbyalmeida@sbcglobal.net
Subject: EIS/EIR for Folsom Dam Area

Rebecca, | would like to ask you some questions regarding the EIS/EIR for Folsom Dam Area as | believe | am
one of the residence along the lake (1428 Lakehills Drive, El Dorado Hills) that would be impacted if the dam was
raised 4, 7, or 17 feet. | would like to confirm which residences are referred to in the report on page 3.16-15 (four
parcels and one possible residential relocation; Alternative 2 with 4-foot raise), page 3.16-16 (one possible
residential relocation; Alternative 3, with a 3.5-foot raise); page 3.16-16 (six possible residential relocations;
alternative 4, with a 7-foot raise); page 3.16-18 (37 possible residential relocations; Alternative 5, with a 17-foot
raise).

As a general comment regarding the report, it seems to take the potential option of acquiring residential properties
lightly. This is evident by the numerous maps shown for the various alternatives showing work areas and
proposed construction sites without one of the maps showing the area that would be most impacted in terms of
residential relocation. | am simply surmising that the houses along where | live will be impacted by the fact that
the 500 foot contour depicting the work area on the numerous maps is above the elevation of the properties in my
neighborhood.

The report proposes an option to avoid relocating residences. The proposal includes the construction of new
flood damage reduction berms to remedy temporary flooding of the above-referenced properties during extreme
storm events. This option would disrupt the natural setting surrounding the lake in the Lakehills Estates area.
Please call me as | would like to discuss this important matter with you further.

Thank you.

Keoni Almeida
Account Manager

California 1ISO [www.caiso.com]
916-608-1121

3/8/2007
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Porter, Stacy

—
Fram: Shawn Jiver soliver@mp. usbr gov]
Sonk: Frday, Decernber 5. 2005 3.30 PM
Te: jase zargharnfDindel . cov
Co: Farter, Slacy; Lasry Hobbs; rebecca. 3 viclorine@usace. army. mil
Subjact: Ra; Ceslion on Raising Folsorn Da~7
Follow Up Flag: Frdisw up
Flag Stmtirg: Compdaled
Attachmenia: MF-DG-120 wilth eltarheac[1].pdf
MEP-0E-120 wilh
letterhaad[1].p...

Mr., Zarghami.

Ti:ank you [or wour sndquary regarding Lhe Folsom Do Salely and Flood Damage Acduction
Draft EIS/EIR. wWe are coordinating an impactks anaiysis ol your property Witk wie adonsias
imrnlved in the Poleom DESEDR action,

We will be back in touch after the holidays with mare detonls on your property. It will
rake Reclavaclicn and che Corps a cauple v wooks ta Eully address your commontis,

At the curzeont time, one particular alterrative has not been selected Ko be condmitached.
e are walking {or Lhe punlic, and sistiecr agercies to comment on the document before
Reclasabion ad in's Javbners makse a Final decision,

WE EnSourzge your dabbendance at the upcoming public pearing #eslings an Lhe Folsom DSAEDR
Lraft EISFEIR on;

Tuegday, Janzacy %, 2II7F, 3 o 4 por. [Sacrazwnio Loehrary Gallaria, €78 1 Sbreet,
Sacvramenko

Woednanday, Jarcary LG, 2460, 4 T ¥ pom,, bPolsowm Oommunily Center, 32 Natoma Street,
Fol soam

Artacnod is o copy of the press release which includes additional informavcies.

Dincaraly wourd,

Lrawe . Oliver

Watuiral Rogource Stecialist

Bireau oF Reclamalkicn

Tirtral TCalifcznio Arewy GIfjce {Foalsom,

Email sclivesdns.ushbr . gaw

DEfice 191E)] BT -TISE

roax  {31B] BER-TZOE

=xx "¥arghami, Jasont <iasen, @garghoami®.nbel . ocome 1271506 12:02 PM xxx
¥Mr. Oluver,

My name is Jasopr 2arqiami I ceside :n 1046 ke Hills r in BEBE. 0. Dur howse BackE up ko
the lake property on Lake Hilla drsve. We hawe liwved lnnoomrs heoege Sor obogt 18 yoors and
love thig area ond arrc not okt all welling Ec nowve anpwhare else!! Byen 15 1T Means we lave
Lea retraild L house on @ higher foundation, I have veceived a copy of tha CD ard have

teviawed the 5 opricna. I beiseve Thal Cie ooty Way aur lonese wourld be pEfeciel is if Khe
L



Jar s Pty 17 feern, which | helieve will Deounsafe for Lhe e Fros Sl S, [ ocamtl

cetl where Toese 37 nomes ore locoter al? Zany o derlooasee Tocals: Chose 397 boes oo Ehe
map. I have the Erllrnwizg guestions for yo..

1- There was a srudy done last wear for calsioeg Lhe Doan e 7 Ieel

arnd some of our meighzocs ceceivel TELLAS exflaining LNE wArar iawei.

1% whas sminbly Tioe same as the ore oF ThRis CN7 Thea old stoedy did nck shoe ERe nsed for a
corcrete wall, Pieasze explasn the difference. ...

a- The map of Folsom Zake shows the cEEcobed aced oroihe Goarnet

';_'.a}r s:de, hut the p'i,i::'._'l;.rr* grrnoeet alfC o e &4asl Aide of The lake whars we live .
TheeroFore @ oran't rell cow cor resadent is yelliag effected by chese ooClans, 1R Chere
pipeiern et oz Lhat 1o oear obtain that ahowa tie east side of the lake jscuath ford of the
Ameravan river, Zakendlls stateal.

1- What is the Y:kply bhood oF ooptaioe b, wiy is 0T Bvern onfsiderad
il it makes ke Dam structure unsu:zlable Lo woe amount of water it would scope?

4- 1n opvrion 3 “he CD showa only ane hovse is cEfccocted, what is
the looaticn of this housavy

- What 21 Lhe res:dent of Che houee rvefuaea o gove?

Hugards. .o dasan Farghacs



Commery K3

Porter, Sta oY

Fram: Rosemary Siefani [RITEFANIEME.0s0 qov)
Sent: Wednesdgay, Desember 20, 2006 9:47 Pht

Te: La-ry Hubbs

Ceg: Poter, Stacy. Wondolleck, John; Shawn Ol:ver
Subject: Wi Palnck Pargans decrease in water 310rage
Follgw Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Compleled

HL izryy,

Fr. Fabtrick Porgans  SpF] at Porgans and Associabtes lefr mo a voicomail meRRaAfe o0

':‘1|1::.'-:i.1'l,.' . Y oak L LR n.m,

Cn your advive Z Zell 3 mefface fob Barrico® Posgand Between 4030 andl S orosns Geday ko lor
Mr, Poraans® know Khakt you'd Se addressing his guestions ro: decredde tn waLer SCorage due
Fa Falsom TESFOR acbion ard his specific questilions an:

121 WMo pays [or ssace now?
#1 ow mech?
A) Wherre cdoes Ehe mogiey comee Iyomdt

1 also eneowraced hin To atTend Tre poblie Bearings on Jao. 9 and b,

Fyi, his phone nember iy (%167 %43 303G and kis fad LE 4400,

Hugmdoy Stefar:d
ooviconiiental Epecialids
Furaauy oL Reclamaition
JAGA ek bagn WAy, MR-
Sacrawentas, Ch 95335
(41gk 973@-53017



Cearerelr ] M4

Porter, Stacy

From: rasemnary Jlefani [RETEFANIEmp Lebr.gov]

Sent: Thursday, Dose—bBer 21, 2008 3 55 PR

Ta: Farer, Stacy

Co: Wondol.eck. roam: 3hawn Criver

Subject: ilmde wifed caller: does the proect Foetprinl go wesl of theF oo -dabarn Road?
Follow Up Flag: Fal:ow .p

Flag Siatus: Completed

Phe ©all came irn at abouc 3050 pom. noday.
I corlicmed on thoe prajoect footprint maps Lthat the proiect lootprint doss cot co west of

the Folsom- auhutn Mowd and bold ker Q4 did ret, But just 2; bo bhe rodad i oooo ingtarce.
ke transec me beoause she hey propecty west of Foluom belracs Road.

Rosemary Si=lary
Environmertal Spocialiakb
nureny of Fseclamasion
200 Ootitaoc Way, HNP-Z0N
SAdrrramertry, O 959245
1916y 9748-53C5



Commann! ¥R

Parter, Stacy

From: Yen Champipn [ken_ghampign@do .ca.qov]

Sent: Monday, January 8. 2607 17 P

Ta salvergmp ushbe goy, rebecea 3 vickorine (@ ugass 3 my.me aanalenai@watern cagoy;
bLcspi@saccounty.nel

Gt ratetani@mp usbr.gow; Ergl Kaslan, Tom Herringlon: Dennis Jagada: Broce De Teira, Jof!
Pulverman, Alysza M Beglay; Gurdsep Bhatial, Belly L Biller

Subject: 0BSAC0212 - Local Fund'ng Mechanisms/Compre hensive Flood Carbrc!

Improvemenls'Sacramentn Ares - DEIR

Anechments: OESACE2 T2 i

i

DEEACO212 pdf

Thas e-mail is an eflort at inter-agcrcy coovdination 50 that FHWA'e ipeues may be
Adpquarpiy pub fabtnh, as cedgquasired of Calhrans. sparTal R:d Funas wenk inkte Lhe
conabractian of many of the bridges below the Polace Do i bEhe Aserican and Sarramento
River waLerways, A& 16,000 cfs sustained rcloaae acudy of pokenkial bridge darage sbocld
M made in ardoe Epc thin Z1E to adequately idencify (1F cho potoncial bridoe impact
sigu'_l'_:ell'lte ol meet peleasess dcwvolvinyg scouc,destabiligation, riverbed esrasicon, eto,. |,
and

(2] identily the various mitigaviora and mitigation Aatrategies thab may be endaleped Lo
reducse bhe impact level of significance on the kridquea. 7o dakte, it appears that anly
walker Feilgase studies or Whe provr o 1L 400 e X220, 000 ofe hawe been conducted near the
orldge slltes in the Amer:can Rawer bolow L dam. Blegese zewview oug alboached
interqovernmental review comment reaponcse lebboy aod @nclaSuvd eXOVESFiong cear 1 SSues .
----- Forwarded by Xen Champion/D03/Caltzane/ChGoy on OLSO0ES 2007 O4:44 PM

Ben Chazplan

To: coassett |E3acCOLRTY . LEL .
NL/0%/ 2007 0% 36 oo Bruce e
Terra/DéifCalerans /A0 wRECT, Jeld Folvarnan /D570 0a crans) CANDUEINT
PM Sunject: GESACGRLR - Local Funding

Meckanisms,Comprehensive Flood Conkbrol
Improvements)Sacramenco Area - DEIR

Greckings.  Akbached fae your iaformation and projock filea .a che Depasrtmrent ot
Trangporbabicn §Calleansy comuenal respenses regarding this DEIR For the pooposed Solsom
Dar and lewvee ralszing project.

{5+ attashed file: ﬂEShﬂGﬁ12.pﬁF}
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Local Funding Mechumizms

Comprehensive Flood Contrel loaprovemenms’
Sacramenta Ares

DER

SOH# 2006072048

Mr. Jahn Basscil

Sacraments Arca Flood Control Agency (SAFCA)
1007 7" Stecet, T Floor

Sacremuento, ChA 95814

Dagr bdr. Buvsisedt:

Thank vou for the oppoertanity to review and comrment op the abave mentioned progect. Our interest
in lhis project relates to the pre- and post food status of tocal acterial Federal-Aid hridges and State
Hlighway facililics, particularly related to scour. Al the Fedesal Highway Administration’s (FHWA)
reQuUest, our Agoicy comments are specifically directed toward the [ollow-on “sctivilies and
improverments” cited at the top of Page FS-2 under the “praject objectives™ that involve these
bridges, located on the Amerdcan and Sacramenie Rivers below Folsom Dam, Our comments are as
tollows:

» LUnder the Commaon Features levee improvements below Folsom Dem, it siates on Page ES-2
that conpletion of unpravernets W the fewvees aleny the bower Amercan and Sacramento Bivers
would allow these levees to “safely contain susitined water releases of up to 160,000 cubic feet
per second {cfs) from Folsom Dam.” The DEIR does not identify the polential damage to
btidges downstream from Folsam Dam due to such sustained releases, With sustained high
velooily water releases, miligation to minimize stroctaral beidge damage and potential traffic
tlisruption is it identified,

a  On Qcaphes 24, 1995, FHWA delegated Caltrans the cesponsibility of infarming lacal City and
Coutty Governnnents and their respective sgencies of the need 1o bear responsibility and cost for
kredge impacts iF lpcal govemnments bave been found neglipent in thoic solions toward the
protection of such structures. {Sec the enclosed letter} Per Title 23 OOFR Scclion 668105 {f},
*“Prompt and diligent efforts shall be made by the State to recover repair cosls froms the lepally

“Uirand PG el MmN e £ ulikarnig



M T Bassont
Jaruary 3, 2007
Page 2

respansible pertics v teduce the project epsts, particulady whete catasiraphic damages ane
causec by shipy, barge tows, ghway vehicies or vehicles with illegal Loads or where damage {5
inercased by improperly controlled objocts or events.,” Accordingly, the Project needs 1o
wdentily measures, if any, needed o protect the siabilivy and stewctural integrity of downstream
beidges from high velocity waler release impacts,

» N ix not ¢lear whether the MBE study of hydraulic itmpacts and water surface clevations (as
outlined in 4.4-a} adcquately discusses proposed ingreazes in water velocitios and wny attepdlant
eraston upstream, tdownstream or al the bridge sites. The propozed raising of the levees on bath
the American and Sacraments Rivers sod the resulting incrcased Hows could have significent
impacts an the ability of the bridge struciyres (o safely handle the increased flows. The proposed
| 600 ofs volume is considerably higher than the 120,000 cfs used in our cument analysis,
Additionally, the incteased water heighl may inundate some of the brarings on the lower
clearunce bridges. Coanscquently, we request hydranlic reports, along with a detatled scour
amalysis ol all the bridges below Folsom Tlam on the American River. To the extent that the
high velocity water releases will ceeate adverse impacts beyond the conflusnce, we will need
similar infonnatien for the affected bridges on the Secramento River,

» Wath higher velocity releases planned from the Folsom Tiam, the EIR should address whether
changes in bridee imspestion procedures should be made 1o respond bo higher water volume and
velocity releases. Calirans would be plessed to mest with project proponents to discuss how to
address this matter and to provide techmscal infonnation that we have that will assizl in
evaluating bridge issues. To schedule zuch a meeting, please contact Ken Champion at (%16)
FH-Qal s,

Please peovids our office with subsequent EIR, documenty relared to this Project. 1F you have any
questions regarding these comments, please contact Ken Champicn at (9163 274-04815.

Sincerely,
P T
. 3’" ' ---H"-.'.-FFFT;"!-—!..——"'—F_

Bruce De Tera, QOfhice Chicf
tMlice af Transpertation Planmng - Sourb

Feclosure

o Soobl Morgan, State Clearingbouse

“Cafveamr I#lrubrs mub Ty opeprr Colyforgg
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bAr. James W wan Loben Sefs, Dirceror
CALTRAMS, 1120 N Siree
Sacramery, Califorma 95E14

Ablenuon Frderal Resources Branch, Room 3500
for Mr Eob Everm

Dear Mz van Loben Sels:
SUBJECT: AGCRECATE MINTHNG IN RIVERS

We have become very concemed with the afTects of aggregate miming in fvers and streams, and
1he sonseauem affect 10 brdee structures an Federal-aid highway facilitics, There were [7 bridee

( failures in the 1992 storms, and of these, several structore faclutes could be attributed parsialiv 1o
sppregale miming. 1 is estimated Scatewdde that of bridges thas are susceptble 10 mining-related
failures, repairs for submructure damage could run 531 Millien, and for replacement
spprosamately 5100 Million.

It is bur understanding, the local spencies are responsiole for gRARNRE peTTAIS (o 1RE MiRers. and
there is no fminitnum criteriy Sislewide for adequaiely issuing permits. Only 3 oue £f 173 lead
agencies nave cxtablished redline elevations, and only on setened creeks, 1hal cantral the depth e
which ¢peraiors can mine.

One notable example where we believe mining conttibuted significantly o the straciure failure i
the Capay Bridpe over Cache Creek, located in Yolo County, whith we procecded 10 repair after
the sterm with Federal Emergency Reliel (ER) Bunds. What is more oiziurhing is that it 15 our
uhdtritgnding thal Yolo County just pwarded two new permics 1o miners adjacent 1o Cache
Creek fully aware of the powential for funber structoral damage. Oiher cecent examples inchade
the Union Ciencps Erdpe (43C-0002) gver the San Benita River which decraded 10 feer dunng
the 1995 storm. coposing E fee1 of pile, conseguently closing the brdee and necessitatng
Lemperaty repairs 1olaling 3500000 The bricae will need repiacement.
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Commpl 45

We are very Cpneerndd ang would like 1g brang this 1o vour snennen Sunewsde. Wre also
recommend that the local spencics praming miming pertong 10 sireams are fully aware that per
Tile 23 CFA. Secuan 66B. 105D, "Promm and diliven ziTans shall be made by ihe Siate 10
recover repais costs from the [eeally retponsibic panies (o resucs the projoct coR panicularky
where catasirophic damages arc caused by ships, barye vaws, highway vehicles ar vehicles with
illegal loads or where damepe iz increased by improperiv conmrolied obieos of cvenis” We
recummend 1hat every ©fTom be made by Caivrans 1o make incal agencics aware of 1the urowing
CORCErn (o agCrepale mininy in sircambeds and s affect on bridees. as well 2s pubiic zafieiy and
Nability ipr damages caused. Also, Tile 23 CTR, Secuen 66E. 109 sates: (<) ER. fundt may ng
parvicipaie {5} Repar or reconstraciaan af Bciluie: affecied by lanu-ierm, pre-exisling
condinons ar prediciable developmy siuations such a5 flacding ip basin arcas or saw maving
sliges.”  Mining witheul the consideration of controfs would be considered in this cacwory ax
well iN1fe local agency 15 aware of severe degradation due 1o mining and does nathing 16 mitigaic
loss &f maienal that endangers bridge feunditions. We have not sirengly enforeed Lhis in the
pasl bul in light &l recen informarion gained during 1he [ 995 suerms. we will carelully evaluae
sirvciorai failures in futare flarms for contsbuinge extemal faciars.

IT vou snpuld have any guesticns, piezsc comact Manha Neva at 498-385%
Sincerely,

For
Fred ). Hemped
Division Administrator



CoTrert M6

Porter, Slacy

From: Ji Sivester [IEivestenolyclsacramenla. 2|
Soenl; Tuesday, January 00, 2007 12:56 PM

To: soliver@mp.she gov

Subjactk: Falgem Dam

oL the rorp do whdb ever ip needa co do. The Lives and propevkty of Lhe ocechre down
arream are ToSC IMportant .
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Parter, Slacy

From: Eruce [aldn-ner@:nseach com]
Sgnt: Teesday. January O, 00T 10026 AR
Ton soliver@mp. usor gav

Subject: Use af [alsarm Lake
Impariance: High

Mr. Cliver:

| hawve “coryed dsturbeng nformation about he proposed clesure of Folsom Point {Oyke 8) andlor Grarute Bay as
& staging area ‘ur aguipment far e vpearming constiucloa al Folson Laka

[ live in Recklin ard denng the “ooating™ seazon we use the Lake almost avery waeksnd for our boalkng. Slosiey
Thuse bad areas wiutd veny misch cause  lerribde siluation on the pultic use of the Lake. 'Why can't the parking
be established along Dolsom-Auburm Road rear the closed raad (o ke Dam 3 close Beals Paoint A5 hnaters can

ncl u=e thal area. Ywhat about tha par<mg area shat 15 clesed o ne pualic rexl 1o the Dam? There are large fields
negr lhke Cam Foad in the =olscm area.

Crboreze e expans 0 ard creahon of Beal's paint Tor Boal 1aw nenirg would help IF the closure of Dyke * we-s
iz happar.

Tnere arg alarge rumber of boaters in Ihe Bacr-amento area. Requiring boaters to travel (o other locations would
rel only orowd Ihase mang bt cause othes envronmental issues with more fraveling, using more gas La travel lo
ather [Zkes, causag mord g rairanmenial issues at oge locations, el

Pleaze establish ather sites Y3 use ‘or slag ng. Thera are a lol of olher areas Mal can be consered,

Thank youw:

Brece Beck

LA 222007
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Forler, Stacy

From: Bruce Beck [beckncall@enreach con]
Zanl; Tuesday, Janoary U 2007 10041 AY
To: scliverf@mp. usbr. gov

Subject: Bozters on Folsom Lake
imporance: High

We live in Fockling very close to Fo'som Lase We ane 0opase:d b any closure of @l currend boating access to
Folzom Lake for uze of equipmsnt parkine.

Poesibde scduiions:

1 Clesa ¢own IRese ooeas Junng the wirler eoly (021 - Mar) as most beate s de nol wse ke lake dunng those
s

2. Park 21 Beal's Poinl and not Granile Bay, ckser far vaur equipment and boelers are ngl allowed access thare
aAryway.

2. Park ir the parkng o1 nex?! to tne Dam on Dam Poad, whare POV are nol aloeed anwaay

4. Park your equap-nent in the areas est nanh of Cam RosdiFolsoan Aoberm areas.

. Thers are areas on the othe” sede of ke Dam Hoad in Folsom where edquipment can be parked.

Flease do ng closed boaling access during the heavy boahng seasmn.
Thank vou:

Aozemary & Bruce Begk

150202007
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Forter, Stacy

From. Rooin_Mewlund-Sharpd@idcom com

Sonl; Woednescay, lanuary 1, 2007 11:15 ALS

To: golwvenfhmp ushr.gow

Subject: Progaged Closure of Falsom Ponl

Cear My Ciives,

I hope you are the right person btz contact reaording car Gismay at the pnbertial ol FPolsco
TNt for uR ko 7 pEATS.

RWheieg I saspueal Lhe cllorl Lo spdare Lhe das and keeo 1L fale (oo Lhe commioity I ocan b
Leiieve LhaL Lhere ave no alternatbives bc clodlng a wital boat launch sice. We are boav
suners and lsunch Erco Fel=cm Point nmany many bimer during tRe suommer,

The lask t'hfrlg we nrrd iwm ko orewclienes b launnhossiles,

Rersembey - REatbiesnake iz a wery small lawunch sice with wrhick cor onlyw be sean as one way
Ftrnor arciss, If you-wn pecn bhoro wod know how nacrow those roods ace. We drove it onge
gid will e Lake oo ool Lheece amain.

Furihar moce 6 Lakfn Aldal 4F miccnasd oo aven gel Knere [roen Redoce.

Cranite day ig nizce and large depending on Lhe walber level! - sfven launchea are closcod
besause Lhe waler iowel is fon low, The liges in Ehe soemer can be fogre aergd :f 34 Qs Lhe
ety wmi e gwani Talaier T o bimgre T Loabf e gamess ol boaters ety ocp orarlzeroansd earlier
S LNAL TROY oan fC CHele Luoat ok Lrer wacor.  Wazl 1o e od Bhero a4t 60 onoa Sdiday?

itk rian

n

Brown's Earvine oiten under water mast of Fne season. We 17 wank to be hlessed
wikerr Terreels e Terr s Face i%. kRigih water moewwns o lens bBoat TR

Yoz ate planning on closing the only reliabple and convenlienl taonhdl: poine on Lhes gide ol
Ene 1.a+@, Ploase reonzeider. iF wou dn tris. we migkt as wall 5 the boih Bub woit, we
wiart ' FoIne oabrder T nes11 97 hecrAnse pnone w11 owarth 4 bosal Lheek Ridey oranttonss. OF nonrne
we roeld sell o the hoone "SGeeat Lake Vaiewsn ol oa lake you can'L gel Lot

Toars o,

Jubir Zkarp

Office: 40R-32G6-O760
el Li0 39Ul 1C6G5
Im: Kialdys som
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Porter, Stacy

Fram: Alan Herah [a'an hershyTgema oarr]

Sant:  Wednesday, Janua~y 10, 2007 E:56 Al
Ta: s live rEormp. askr goy

o7 &ACWE sondraart.com

Subject: Comments b fsom lake conslruction EIR

Regandng Folsom Lake BT

[2ear pdr Oliver.
I opuose any actions that wauld close the sublic arcas of Flosem Lake during the summer mosths
(bozaling seasdin}

ihe Corp of Encineers has proposed clesivg Folsom Point (1% ke ¥ area) for 7 vears and

perhaps Granme Bay for 2 years. The clesures are proposed so these aceas

can be vsed Lo stage the construe o af the ogw spillways and the rasing

al the dam. The Carns need to find altemativesa that do o mpact the puhlae use and cogjoyment of the
luke.

Messe Jeel lzee to comart me with any questions or commeny

Alan Hersh

420 Guld Snee

Aubum, T4 S5603

LA 22an?
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Porter, Stacy

From: Frank hyors [FMyersfomoclelanpark coml
Sanl; Wedresday, January 10, 2007 3:34 AM
To: s e G o sk Qo

Subjecl; Folsam Lake EIR

Crear b, Oliveer,

| understard tnat he medificatiens to the Fglsaom Dam cuirently being considered wll polenfially régsul? m Sosure
o lake azcess, actendially ‘or several years [ 'would be opposed 1o any oonstruction sowtion that resubled in such
a clasure  Thees rmust be o sberative 1ho! does i have such a negztive impacl on the use of (e lake.

My address iz

Frank Myers

G13 Red Rud | ane
Meradow Ysla, CA 25732

Thanks

Franh Myars
Srmior Woe Presidin]
Mclalan farf # Sanfarg Rarch
Phoos, (15 §70- 5103

Mohite: (910 204-002

Far: (18] S68- 2048

Thaz email has beer sganned by the Messapelahs Boail Secorny Systee.
Far mere infonnation plesse visin hop:faww messapelabs comfenail

I. -'I | :;"lI 1':.-":'?
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[] 1would like to speak
[] 1wauld like my commants te ba read aloud

Co arh:

2 ﬁgf’é’ & woup Be panspns 70 7

_ZCIny _OF STHTE Phebs DEF7, [ate  BMT S507%
Al DEMLAS 1T filily ALy 1uls THE O 7,3(_"
OF Folson  BY ASSIBLE 055 oF BEEpen
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Marme: _mg_‘_'_mmmlhﬁﬂiminn: '
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(] 1 would ke to speak

[] !'weuld Iike my commenis la he read aloud

Comment:

Py JURANY \' \'ILE() L i’l‘l A TRy AoT o
4 e (oY) ‘-'- L LY X A0 k, w“._..___n

. . i 0 [ 4
) £ l""tmn A= Haoos \OVH
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Nome; /}QW &F’J"’/&-‘ ‘ Afiliation: lle‘f_ Boats WS+ CoasSt c;“‘/z
7
Address: 2]5_0. Cladlio Ct/di‘-'/ /(aseuyj/e; La 75‘6‘2’,/ : 7

D Lwould like o speak

| would like my comments to be read aloud

Comment:

Ay ey is_that any ek on Tl Lale_thar ﬂﬂ&féws Recwes bioma!
use “{/// atleer my Lambes Ineame | and /"Mg_mmq/ oThEs ,Ma/kd’
in e Marieg mdumv, T éﬂcﬂ&wws Maﬂxv 5’6//5 pore teats thans
mwwlcm in tle Us (powe r-’aﬁfr‘n\ On e putol)aw act woed o€ ot
@tS. oudt That Lolsom lake is ) closed 7-\ Jnconventet '5\ AT woresh

lopatine, on  gie. fo CorrS 7R CHion, st witl e yeps) didlieulf #o
% Please coptinue on the reverse side if nesded W have

QL‘MS And~ yobens & boats doat  seth mony M wi

ol R - B wdrlttna may TV Iniild Lo Jndede Sfinint s Cem "!"L( - ;I




fg#r#n.l. inpeed on sales and also te pokatal (hpace o fose
oy Aualordgnmisyte  Sreft ,’muhﬁ*f;:-; _;_’qﬁ‘:; die, 4o T lade of culbs tex

;T? ) I-";;%:fﬂlh ket perdion thag pumy peaple
y ﬂﬂT"’ e M :w_”:l, - ] ) ,
Cold o e i, o Vot St iy Pl
d- TE & Care Sowar to o pore of Froposed  Qlkwendiies
T wold chose. etbel Blegpprive # 1] or Ay Aot ST at |
M seible, Alose think alaout +his HOTE. Wien HeaiSipas, e
Howpronr F0EILT

(ws) s39-2628










Comment #16

CHRIS HODGES: I'm Chris Hodges and I'm from Brother's Boats. We're a boat dealer
in Sacramento. Two comments: One, procedurally, is we found out about the details of
how Folsom Lake is going to be impacted very late. | only became aware of it last week
on Thursday, and | know the report was released on the 21st just before Christmas, but
the news really hasn't gotten out and | think there are a lot of people that want to
comment that aren't aware yet, so that's one point.

The second thing is as it relates particularly to the closure of Folsom Point to
recreation and use, if it was a request, our request would be that that wouldn't occur and it
looks like there's an alternative to put the processing facility perhaps to the east side of
the Mormon Island or Dike 9, the east end of it, and thereby avoid having to close
Folsom Point. | don't know all the factors that would be involved and how reasonable that
alternative is, but closing Folsom Point would have a large impact on the whole
community on the southeast side of the lake, there would only be one access point left
and that is a tight access now up at the marina. There would still be access on the south
side of the lake, but it's only at the marina and that's a rather limited facility. So to repeat
it, our request is the processing facility be moved to the east end of the Mormon Island
area to keep Folsom Point open. It seems from the EIR over 800,000 people or users
would be affected by the closure of Folsom Point, and | would think that that would
translate to several million to $10 million of lost opportunity at least and that that could
be mitigated by moving the facility, the processing plant. It would be more expensive to
have the processing plant in the Mormon Island area on the east side but the other side of
it is that it would be much less impact to the public and I think a good idea.
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Comment #17

BILL WATSON: We would like to ask that the Bureau and Corps give definite
consideration to mitigating the effects on recreation especially at Folsom Point. We
suggest that they consider moving the burrowing and crushing operations to areas other
than the public areas so that the Point can stay open. The economic impact of closing
Folsom Point on our community, the City of Folsom, was not considered in the document
at all and we've already been hit hard by the closing of the dam road. And to have this on
top of it really compounds the problems in our city. Second, we would like to request that
the comment period be extended. We were not notified of the document or the comment
period and so we were unaware until this last Friday that we had a responsibility. And
finally, we would like to have a presentation from the Bureau and the Corps to our board
of directors, if that could be arranged in the very near future.
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Comment #18

STEVE HODGES: First, | guess the first comment was the lack of notice or actually we
just didn't -- it's hard to get notified which we've discussed. We're not in the loop, the
public loop. And then I think the recreational aspects we were trying to keep Folsom
Point open as much as possible because that's our main access to the lake from that side,
from the Folsom side which is really heavily used, one of the most-visited parks in the
state. But talking to the engineers, | understand that closing Dike 8 is really part of the
development -- the improvement of the Mormon Island Dam and you really can't get
around it because of all the material they need to put there, and they need to get access
through the main dam when they're doing the excavation at Mormon Island. So | would
really like to see alternative facilities. We have other locations that we could use for
access point in the park or the lake, if you will, that are underdeveloped and if we could
get those expanded. Like there's one a few miles from Folsom Point, the Brown's
Ravine, if that facility could be expanded and that would, | think, do a lot to help the
recreational loss of Folsom Point.

MR. NEPSTAD: Right. So basically make up for the loss of access by increasing the
capacity of the other access points and even getting some of these that are under
development put in earlier maybe than they would have otherwise?

STEVE HODGES: Or, yeah, I don't think there's any plans of improvement or that |
know of, at least the Brown's Ravine facility, so that would be a real bonus, and we were
talking to -- was it John or one of the engineers said that it's unclear that Folsom Point, at
what times it actually needed to be closed so I'm not sure.

MR. NEPSTAD: So clarity on when it would be out of operation then?

STEVE HODGES: Yeah, | guess that would be a question. There again, | wouldn't
want to slow the project down by making it be open during the construction. | think the
progress of the project would be the main concern, getting the thing finished. He also
mentioned that with all the material, there could be -- Folsom Point when they're through,
could be really changed and developed into a different type of facility, expanded, so that's
kind of exciting to see. | don't know if the Bureau has any plans for that or not.

MR. NEPSTAD: Okay, and that would be something good to have explained?

STEVE HODGES: Right, because they're the ones that manage the public recreation.
So that would be a suggestion. That's it.
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Comment #19

JERRY TOENYES: I've got some comments here. The first comment | have is it's not
abundantly clear when you look at the EIS document that there's kind of three different
segments. There's the Dam raise which is the Corps engineers project; there is the
auxiliary spillway, which is the Joint Federal Project; and then there's the Mormon Island
which is the safety of dams project. And I think it would be good right up front to make
that so that it's real clear when you look at the document that there's kind of three separate
parts there. And you could include I'm sure other phases to that besides that, that's L.L.
Anderson, the bridge, the environmental work, those type things and whether those are --
I think those are all Corps projects too.

MR. NEPSTAD: And it would be to get it up-front organized a little better so it's easier
to follow through?

JERRY TOENYES: Yeah. And then most of my comments aren't really in the EIS
itself but it's stuff that certainly that has an impact on the water and power. The first one
is the cost allocation. You know, | think it should be clear that for the, for example, the
Dam raise, the Dam raise is 100 percent flood control which is a Corps project. Now,
maybe you got reimbursed responsibilities there with SAFCA, but | think it should be
clear as to what that is, you know?

MR. NEPSTAD: Right. How the cost are allocated for the various phases?

JERRY TOENYES: That's right. For the spillway, now that's going to be one that's
going to be split between flood control and safety of dams. And then we've got the
Mormon Island that's going to be safety of dams. But on the split between flood control
and safety of dams, how that's going to occur in the process. Quite frankly, we just rolled
out in the 2002 report a proposal, you know, here's the number. It was kind of like set in
concrete. We didn't have any input into it and then later on it was said that, well, no, it
wasn't really wasn't 48 percent/52 percent, we made an error. It should have been 42
percent/58 percent. We don't want to have that surprise. We want to be able to have the
public input, know it and understand it, okay, we got it and we support it. And then |
think kind of in conjunction with that too should be the cost of the alternatives. In the
listing, there's nothing in the EIS on that. | understand there's another document maybe
that has some of that but, | mean, this was the first time | saw this, the $950 million. So |
think it would be good to have a listing of what the costs are, and I'm assuming that the
fuse plug would be cheaper than the Joint Federal Project, but | mean, and you can't see
that from there and that's very helpful, quite frankly, for cost allocations.

One other item to comment on is the temperature control device. 1 think there's a
real opportunity here. | think, you know, it isn't, again, clear in the EIS what's going to
be done on the temperature control device. I think there's a real opportunity to do
something similar to what was done at Shasta where you're able to go down below where
the penstock level is too and so that you can really control what the temperature is. And |
think the environmental community would be very supportive of that too because they
would want to know what the temperature is and be able to manipulate that. Right now,
it's pretty rudimentary. You pull off a shield or whatever that is, you know, it's just got



Comment #19

three segments. It's pretty rudimentary, and | think with maybe just a little more thought
and maybe not too much more cost, you can put a pretty good temperature control device.

The next comment would be there are different projects going on, different parts,
but one part is the reoperation of the Folsom Dam which is separate from this but
certainly linked because what you come up with here for the preferred alternative is going
to have a tie-in on the reoperation there so something should be matched a little bit more
on the reoperation. And what I really encourage is any EIS/EIR, you have a statement in
there that the flood control reservation is 400,000/600,000-acre feet. But | think there's a
opportunity to -- you also talk about doing prereleases. Well, what I might encourage is
don't get set on 400,000/600,000. I think as we get smarter as we go through this and talk
about for case-based operations which the Corps is looking at. Maybe, I think, it would
be easier — it should be better, I think the environmental community and water and power
users would like to see a fuller reservoir but make prereleases two or three days ahead of
when the storm's coming in to get down to whatever level you think is going to be
necessary for the storm. And if you don't have a storm, which is nine times out of ten
you're not going to have a storm coming, so it won't affect it. But then you've got a higher
level, especially in dry years, to carry over to meet all your water quality issues in the
American River and the Delta and all that, and plus you've still got water obviously for
the water interests and power, M&I interests, and Fish and Wildlife interest. So I just
encourage you to stay flexible in that reservation about whether you're locking that in
because once you lock something and here's the rule. | think we need to be wiser as we
go in the future on that one because water's going to get tighter and tighter, so making
prereleases and then not having the reservoir filled up is not in anyone's interest. And we
certainly have an example of that just in 2004, so pretty recently that occurred.

And then the last comment | have is on security, security features. That's more of
a Reclamation feature, | think, but you know it's mentioned but it isn't mentioned what
the project's going to be and how much of that, again, is going to be the responsibility of
water and power to pay. And, you know, probably there's some national security where
you don't want to go in and do much detail, but you've got to give us enough information
so we know what's going on as far as what our cost responsibility is. If you're stringing
out a big powerline or something like that, you know, we need to know that as far as what
the capital costs and what the O&M cost responsibility is going to be on that. So I will
be submitting these type of comments in writing too before the 22nd, but as long as I'm
sitting here today, | want to give you the oral comments too.



@ Edﬂ:‘_‘ ?':I-i'l_ 'l'.-’?"ﬂ.-f EH‘P"M.?E.

Zamemal 310 SPEAKER CARD = mAS
. _—

Folsom Dam Sofaty/Flood Demage Reduclion Adtion Draft Environmental Impacl
Stalamunt/Toglt Ervirannental lmpact keport {BES/DEIR)

Mamo: _quﬂ,_”_&{ﬁmhﬁﬁh afiliation: _ €4 hufor Jg._--a&:fm-.
Address: f52¢ T $hiuaf ﬂcrﬁb&r& A il

- ———

[ ] 1would hika to spaak I
I_l_—_l I would lika my commonts to ba reaed claLd 1
Commmant: :

W Rocdamativn ol His 1 neves neeel du £ngage o .
..pn.u‘z_mh.«_fmm_giﬁg_ f&’m__gulﬁ.ﬂj.n_ﬁui Lavbnl /) 5ubch o

2) The Dom Rairy cnmpomont thoalal b L.LHM&_-”,..MJ fa Plrodd Coofraf

7 Plegse continue on the reverse side i neaded i



Lommgn| #2101

LaF

[T - T, R S

10
11
12
13
14
17
1
17
18
14
20
il
22
1
24
25

TR N

Transcripts_OL1102007
70D PoM.
O -

MADELEINE MOSELEY: Anyvhow, the reasom why I
came 15 thar I don't think we should raise our dam., The
main thing we shkouwld do i5 build the Auburn Dam.  Qur
Falsom lake is just a puddle. and they said that
they're going to close Dike £, I don't want Dike B
closed, and I know that 15 For the -- I think chey're
going o put 4 tunnel if chere’s a big rain 5o that chey
can divert the water. They were talking about the main
dam to put in more apenings toc release the water, and
instead they're going to not do that., we'wve got enough
openings in thart dam o cpen up, 50 we Jdon't need -- but
this here i3 going o be Tike a tunnel and diverting
from the Gam Road and it™s terrible,

But anyhaw, I don"t want them to do that, and
the main thing to do is to build the awburn Dam and that
w111 give us water and everything else because our
Tittle dam out here, they said it would take abowt Ffour
gr Fiwve years tg fil1l it ug, The first year, we hag a
rain, and it averfiowed.

I've been a resident wn Folsom in the darea of
Falsam since 1939, we want to be able to use Folsom

Lake and 1o see it because we can't sge it 1f they raise

ic. we had ar cbservation point up there ard we used 2
ga aur there and of course, vou know, 1ike che Bureau,
tney told us that that was just temparary and the City

af Fotsom woule nat do amythieg about e, 5o fow chat's
Fage 2
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Transcripts_01102047
the reason woy we'we got to have a new bridge,
and arether point ©'d like to make is what are
they going o de with the Mormon Island Cemetery?

Mobedy knows where it's af and it's not being addressed

wode . th oA

and they jusr hppe it will disappear, and I will rot et
13 it disappear. There are bodies sti11 there, The thing
11  i% that there's people -- you can’t rove bodies unless
1  wou ot permissiaon from theic family and we don't Know
13 where their family is,

14 The reason why the bodies, some bodies, were
15  moved from there bafore, they flaoded the Take and they
16  moyed fo over To Mormon Island of f of Green valley Road.
17  But those pepple, they had relatiwves to sign them aut

18 but the otheér anes, they re =til1l there which i3 a shame
19  bhecauze they avd they're going ta put their cquiprment
20 thare,

21 ROBERT GIACOMErTT: I wanted to offer my inpur
22  into objecting to Folsom Point heing closed. The City
23 of Folsom will be dended recreaticonal aceess, it would
24 have a significaac iqpace on the commonity denyiag us

25 access o the lake, It would have a financial Tmpact

1 too.

2 I'r an avid bass fisherman and I have a

3 fisAing gquide service thas will be impacted by closing
4 J<cess, we'll have o Qo signiFicantly aur of gur way
] o access the lake for my business, and it will hawe an
6 impact cn passible fishing tournaments: coming to Telsom

T Lake becapse they'll hawve less areas 1o lawanck in,
PFage 3
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Transcripts_D1102007
the reason why we'we got to have a new bridge,

and another poine I'd tike to make is what are
thoy going o do wich che Mormon Island Cemetery?
Hobody knows where iT's ar and it's not being addressad
and they just hope it wWill disappear, and I will net Tler
it disappear. There are bodies still there. The thing
15 thar there's people -- vou Can't move bodies unless
yoU ger germission from their family and we don™t know
where their family is.

The reazpon why the bodies, sowc bodics, were
moved from theee before, they Flgoded the Take and they
moved 0 over to Mormen Tsland off of Green wvalley Road.
But those pepple, they had relatives to sign them aux
but the other crnas, they're seill there which is a shame
barause they tafd they've Qoing to put their eguipment
Lhers,

ROBFERT QTACOMFTTT: 1 wanted ta affer my fnput
into objecting to Falsom Paint being closed, The City
af Falsem will be dendied recreational access, it would
have a significant impact on the cormunicy denying us

&rcess 1o the Take. It wopld have a finangial impact

oo .
I'm an avid bass Fishorman aad I hawve 3
fishing guide service that will b impacted by closing
access, we'll have wo go significantly out of our way
(e access the lake for my business, amd it will hawve an
impact on pass*hle frshing tousnaments coning to Folscm

cake because Lhey' 11 hawve Tess areas 1o launch in.
Fage 3
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LS A Fishing tournament -- a good Flzhing

3  tourngment can being 100 anglers Trom cutside of the

10  area who may e here for Two daws., They'l11 stay in

11  raaoms, they 11 by meals af restawrants, and not having
12 that in the communities is going to have a significant
1} fimame{al wmpace on thée commundity. If you clase ame of
14  the areas thal gives access to the lake, 1t may

15 impact -- make the other one 50 Crowded thae these

15 organizations wen't comeg gut to Folsom wake at all sco qt
17 will affect the outlying areas also.

18 orne af the ather major isspes is when I

19  purchased my home, one of Lhe atcractive things for me
20 was being close to Folsom Laéxe, and that's what was
21 Tlisted in the listing, because pursuit of the ocutdoors,
22 83 T feal by ¢losing Folsom Peint. it"s actually going
23 o have 3 negative effest on my property value because
g4  I'Tl no longer he able to arcess the lake.

25 S0 I would really encourage the powers that be

L to Took at finding an alterhace sice o do whatever

2  staging they hawe to do to keep the Folscm Poinc open.

Lt

1f they are gaing ta submit mitigaticn, offer mitigatian

of soMe sort, 1t needs o be im the form of some sart of

P~

recreatian for the civizens, (Citizens are Tesing
recreation; chey need wo be mitigated with ecoroation.

I daa't have any specifFic syggestions at this Tive I Can
think abauk, Buz may come up with ther later.

OOUG PEFPER: I'm here to woice odjectians io

PR - T R Y - ST Y

the 3’ rernatives fhat propoesed clasing Falsor Paint far
Page 4
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3 A fishing tournament a good fishing

9  vouepdment con being 190 anglers From ogutside of the

10 area who wmay be here for oo Jdays., They'1l stay in

1. rooms, chey'll buy meals ar restaurants, and not hawving
12 that in che covaunicies is going ta have a significant
13 Fimancia’l impact an the community. If you close one of
14  the areas that gives access to the lake, it may

1% impacrt -- make the other ane Sd crowded that these

16 organizations won'e come aut to Folsom Lake ar all so it
17 will affect the cutlying areas also.
13 agne of the other majar issues is when I
1% purchased my Home, one of the attractive things for me
2 was being close to Folsam Lake, and that's what was
£l Tisted in che 1isting, because pursyit af the gurdoors.
27 o [ feel by clgsing Folsom Point, it's actwally going
2% to have a negative effect on my property value because
4  1'11 ne lunger ke able to access the lake.

g5 Gz 1 would really encourage the powers that be

1  to look at fieding an alternate 23ite o de whatever

2 staging they have o do vo keep Lthe Folsom PorAt open,

1 1If they are going to subait eicigacien, offer mitvigaticn
4 of some sart, it needs to be in the fora of some sgrt of

recreation far the ¢itizenz. Citizens are losing

'l

cecreation; chey recd to be rivigated with recreation.
I don't have any specific suggesciens at this time I can
think about, but may core up with thes later,

pous PEPPER: I'm here to wvoice objections 4

ChoWF Mmoo -l

b=r

the alwernarives that oroposed clesing Folsam Roint far
rage 4
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11 up o seven ar gight years for what appears to ke
i} staging of equipment. I'm not here hecawse I care
13 whether they build a gate, dam, spillwdy, or an
14 auxiliary spillway, The technical part does not martter,
15 I'm here because af the impacts it will have gn
16  recreatiaon for the lake, the dimpacts it will have an
i7 traffic and the environment .
13 My understanding is this 15 supposed o be o
19  review the €nvironmental Impact Report, and I don'e
20 believe most of the emvirpnmental Tmpact Report praperly
21 addresses the impact. Most of it 1s blown aff, that's
22 the techaical term for tgnoced. incleding traffic and
21 frostracfons. 1 beliewe the isspes with traffic will be
24  worsencd because this is starting befgre the new dam

2% bridge will ke completed, dincreasing more traffic

through town and to other areas of the Take. 3o my

abjestion is to the way they're plamning iz,

L ol

I'm also objecting to the way they

[

comtnicaced this meeting. Mosc people here [ beliegwve
are nere pnly by ward of mouth. The Bureau did a really
poar job in cormunicating -- actually, they didn't ewen
do a job of cormunicating it, cthere was no public

infarmation in newspapers o on Tv wntil today. Today

L I~ B Y

was rhe First £ime we saw it in the paper and the

10r reeting was tanight.

11 I kaliewe the Auread needs to have ancther

12  session, rot propaganda, but a session where pecple can

13 give gommants in & public roor and bundreds of people
Page &
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Transcripts (1102007
can chear gn the person speaking agairst the Bureau of
reclamation, w-r-e-c-k, wreck«lamation, which iz exactly
what they're trying to do to Falzoem, wreck it with
¢lesing the Dam Aoad, wreck 1t with clesing the rFolzom
Point and other Folsom Lake access points. I think thau
will be my Comments for now, now's that?

ALFRED BULF: I came tonight because I believe
by raising the present dam, vou weaken it. Some of the
gnginears I work with have said this. My brother has
said this and he's a 5011 engineer, and I believe Lhey
should bwild the asuburn gam because I moved To che

Aygbyurn area in 1949 from San Francisco and we saw, gwar

a number of years, we $aw the hrigdge at the battam that
leads from Placer County to E1 Dorade County get carried
away twice because of flood waters.

And my Father always told us that water was
che #ostT imporvant thing. and I know aboard a ship,
whereg T was in & nuclear ship, wkhkara you can either
store water or you can make it. aAand you have ta use
engrgy to make 1t.

o going along with building aubure oDam, I
beliewe reforestatian is wery important for the
surrgund” ng watershed. I spert a lat af fime in Jagan
becausze our ship needed repairs in a4 part down from
vokohama in Tokyd Bay., We uwsed to go up to HAakone
watiana Ferest., This was the Forest that surrounds s,
FUji, 52 vou knaw, tThe Japangse holy mountain, shinkp

relig an.

cagqe b
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can cheer on the parson speaking against the Sureau of
geclamacion, w-r-e-C-k, wreck-lamacion, which i< exactly
what they're trying to do fo Folmom, wreck it with
clpsing the pam rRoad, wreck it with ¢lesing the Folsom
point and other Folsom Lake accesy points. I think that
will be my coenments For fow, ACw's thae?

ALFRED BULF: I came tonight because T beligve
by raising the present dam, vou weaken it. Some of the
engineers I work with have said this. »y brother has
said this and he's a 561l enginesr, and [ believe chey
should build Lhe Auburn Gam becduse T roved to the

Sabgrr areg in 1049 frogm San Francisco and we saw, ower

a number of years, we saw the bridge at the bottor that
lgeads from Placer County to E1 Dorada Sounty et carried
away twice because of flood waters.

Aand my Tather always told us that water was
the ewst imporcant thing. and T know aboard a ship,
where I was in a nuclear ship, where you can aither
store water ar you can make ft.  And you have 1o wuse
gnergy to make i,

To going alang with building aukurn Dam, I
believe reforestation is wery important for the
surrounding watershed. I spent a Tav of tiae o Japan
because our ship needed repaics in a porg down from
vokohama in Tokyos Bay. we usad to go up to Hakone
Matignal Forest. This was the fores: that surrourds Yt
ruji, %o you keow, the Jaganese holy mooncain, Shinco

religion,
rage 6
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I saw a lot of Japanese dams up there and I
talked o scime of Japanese Forest people and they rold
me that maintaining a good forest in back of the dam was
just as important as building a gonod dam as far as
storing water, and we have been very meglectful doing
that.

I knaw che Chincse had trouble with che
vangeze For thousands of years and spent 324 bilTicn and

that took care of the prohlem. and 1 know the

Brazilians byilt the Paranma River -- on the Parana Riwver
built the Itaipu, which i% pne of the largest dams in
the warld shared by Paraguay and srazil. and then I
know the Chinese now are building additiondl daws in rthe
upper vekong and Brahmapwtra, the rivers chat drain from
the Hipalavas and India too because of their expanding
populations.

I, myself, Tike to take a shower at leazt once
4 day and I Knew how water 15 preciods because I have a
loc of ePalestinian friends that gec their water turned
off and on by the Isragliz who Control the utilities
over in the Gaza strip and also in the west bank, peocple
den't realize that, so water 13 wvary preciaus,

Here 10 the united SLaces everyvbody uses an
average of 3M qal ons per person. I wou were in
afriga, you'd be Tugky to use 10 gallons. 5o waker is
vary precigus and it's going to be ever mére precicus in
the Future with the impressions of -- because the

impression oF larger populaciors in CaliFcrnia pecause
FPage 7
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TranscripLs 01102007
the populavicen new in Califormia s 35 mill%@n, 1Tn 20
years, it's suppased to go to S0 millign and we need to
plan ahead, and T hope Mr. arnocld under the dome
reaiizes that. Becauze where my father's From, he was
an avstriar, and they do that, they mainzain their

forest and they build nice daws for water, Thank you

Mor your cime.

MICHELLEL GHICH:  Obviously, I have to let the
professionals decide what's best as Far as the flood
contral ard Financial end of o however, as a Falsom
persan who moved here becayse of the Take., T don'f wart
Folsom Point/0ike B closed off to recreational
Activities.

I own a boat, I have kigs, 5% years i5 4
Tong time in a Iyfecime of a child, wy youngesc is nine
and si% o seven years optimistigally he’s gaing to
start going to college and wan't ewven ba here. we're
Tasing the time we want to spend on thoe boat with our
son, 5o they need to Find anocher alternative o
clasing down Qike .

IAH CORMWELL: I'm here representing actually
multiole viewpaints, and firse of all, I've Qog o say
that 1 suppdrt the Flood conerel measures hat are being
proposed.

1'% president of the sacramento %ports, Boat,
and av Show. Tarough that, I'm represeatiag interestes
af the bundeeds of outdoor product dealers and as a

de facro represencative of milliens of outdoor
Page 3
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2] the populaticn now in California is 35 million. In 20
2l years, it's suppesed o go to 30 million and we aeed Lo
¢2  glam ahegad, and I hope Mr. arngld wunder the dome
23 realizes that. egecause whare my father's from, ke was
24  ar Austrian, and they do that, they maintain Ltheir

€5 Forest and they build nice dams for water, Thank you

far your time,
MECHELLE GOOCH: oObwinusly, I hawe to Tat the

professionals decide what's best as far as the flood

- T

cantral and financial end of it; hawever, as a Falsom

5 perzon who moved here because of the lake, I dan't wantg
& Folsom point/oike B closed ofF ta recreacional
?oacrivicies.

3 T wn a hoat, T have kids. %ix years is a

9 long £ime in a 1ifetime of a child. My woungest is mine
10  and six to seven years optimistically he's gaing to
11  srarc going to Co lege and won'e even be here,  we're
12 losing the fime we want o2 spend on the boat with our

13  son. 50 they need to find anather alternative %o
14 closing down Dike &,
15 1AM CORNELL: I'm here representing actually
16 dultiple viewpoints, And firso ofF 211, I've Qoo o say
17 that I support the flgaod control measures that are being
1E oroposed.
19 I'm president of the Sdoramento Sports, Boat,
X and RY Show, Through thar, I'm representing INCeérests
21 oF the hundreds of outdoor proguct dealers and as a

Py de facto representative oFf mil!ligns of gutdoar
aage &
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20 the populacion now in Califernia is 3% million,  Im 20
2l years, it's supposed to go to ¥ oillion and we need to
22  plan ahead, and I hepe #r. Arnold under the dome
23 realizes that. Because wherg my father's from, ke was
24 an austrian, and they do that, they maintain their

25  forest and they build nice dams for water. Thank you

1 for your time.

2 MECHELLE COOCH!  Obwviowsly, [ have to Tet the
3 professiangls decide what's best as far as the Fload

d contral and Financial end of it; however, as a Falsom

§ perszan who moved here because of the lake, I don't want
6  Falsom Paint/oike £ CTosed ofF to recreational

7 oactivirties,

B T own a boat, T have kids, Six years i5 a

%  long rime in a lifetrime of a child. My youngest i5 nine

17 and six to sewven years optimistically he's going to

11  start going o colTege and wan't even be here. we're
12  losing the fige we want to spond o the boat with gur
13  son, So they need to Find angther alternative o

14 closirg down oike 8.

15 IAN COAMELL: I'm here representing actually
% meleiple viewpoipts., aApd Firse ofF all, 've got o say
17 «kFar 1 suppore che flood conerol medswres thae are being
L& propesed.

19 I'm president of the facramentg Sports, Boat,
20 and RY Show.  Through that, I'm representing intergsts
21 of the hundreds of outdoor prococt dealers 29d as a

22 ce facto representat we of millions af autdoore
Page 4
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